

John Kennedy

From: Mcnamara, Robert H [GA] [Robert.McNamara@sprint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 5:45 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Lee Swindlehurst; Sheryl J. Wilkerson
Subject: RE: RE: FCC File # 0106-EX-RR-2006

Mr. Kennedy,

On behalf of Nextel of California, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Sprint Nextel Corporation (collectively "Sprint Nextel") we hereby acknowledge that ArrayComm, LLC has filed an application (0106-EX-RR-2006) to renew an Experimental License (WB2XIK) that, among other things, would permit operations on the 1910-1915 MHz band in the San Jose, California area. ArrayComm notes that it will ensure its experimental operations will not cause any interference with operations in this band and would cease experimental operations in the band with seven days notice.

While Sprint Nextel holds licenses for this spectrum band, Sprint Nextel currently is not using the 1910-1915 MHz band anywhere in the United States including the San Jose, California area and, therefore, would not interpose an objection to the FCC's grant of ArrayComm's above-referenced application for renewal of its experimental license.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (703) 433-4222.

Sincerely,

Robert H. McNamara
Director, Spectrum Management
Sprint Nextel

-----Original Message-----

From: Lee Swindlehurst [mailto:swindle@arraycomm.com]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:13 PM
To: Mcnamara, Robert H [GA]
Cc: 'Sheryl J. Wilkerson'
Subject: FW: RE: FCC File # 0106-EX-RR-2006
Importance: High

Mr. McNamara,

The FCC has given ArrayComm until Thursday to obtain the necessary approval. Any help you could provide us in obtaining such would be very greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Lee S.

> -----Original Message-----

> From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
> Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:02 PM
> To: Lee Swindlehurst
> Cc: Behnam Ghaffari
> Subject: RE: RE: FCC File # 0106-EX-RR-2006
> Importance: High

>

> Mr. Swindlehurst,

>

> If the requested information is not received by our office by the
> close-of-business Thursday, March 8, 2007, then this application will
> be dismissed.

>

> John W. Kennedy

> Federal Communications Commission
> Experimental Licensing Branch
> (202) 418-2484
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Lee Swindlehurst [mailto:swindle@arraycomm.com]
> Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:01 PM
> To: Behnam Ghaffari; John Kennedy
> Subject: FW: RE: FCC File # 0106-EX-RR-2006
>
> Dear Mr. Ghaffari and Mr. Kennedy,
>
> Please see the e-mail below from Robert McNamara at Sprint/Nextel.
> They are still in the process of obtaining the necessary approval, and
> I have every indication from Mr. McNamara that such approval is
> forthcoming.
> Would it be possible to have an additional few days in order to
> resolve this issue?
>
> We greatly appreciate your patience in this matter.
>
> Sincerely,
>
> Lee Swindlehurst
> VP Research
> ArrayComm LLC
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: McNamara, Robert H [GA] [mailto:Robert.McNamara@sprint.com]
> > Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 6:33 AM
> > To: Lee Swindlehurst
> > Cc: Sheryl J. Wilkerson
> > Subject: RE: RE: FCC File # 0106-EX-RR-2006
> >
> > Mr. Swindlehurst,
> >
> > I haven't received a confirmation yet regarding your request.
> > Although I've requested a response by today, you might
> > want to send
> > Mr. Kennedy (FCC/OET) an email requesting another few days. You can
> > indicate due to the email problem, Sprint Nextel has
> > requested a few
> > more days for internal coordination.
> >
> > Regards,
> > Bob Mc
>
>